

March 31, 1948

Dr. G. H. Gehrman,
E. I. Du Pont de Nemours and Co.,
Du Pont Building,
Wilmington 98, Delaware.

Dear Gehrman:

Thanks very much indeed for your letter of March 18 concerning the correspondence from Townsend. This question was initiated with me by Townsend at the time it originated, since he and I have maintained a fairly close relationship on these matters for many years. I told him my reaction to the whole situation, and advised his approval of the request. I suggested also that representatives of both Ethyl Corporation and Du Pont be informed officially by letter from him as to the action taken by the Public Health Service. His letter to you was for the purpose of transmitting this decision.

As you have probably suspected, Dr. Stovall's letter to the Public Health Service was written in ignorance of the fact that the use of 4.5 c.c. of tetraethyl lead in aviation gasoline had been approved by the Service years before. He thought he was raising a new question. Actually the only problem is that the military services have used 4.6 c.c., whereas consent had been given for the use of only 4.5 c.c. in commercial gasolines. I advised that the confusion be eliminated by extending approval to 4.6. Townsend agreed that this should be the case. Therefore, this closes the entire matter. I should appreciate it if you would inform Rankin, since he will be pleased that this question has been resolved.

Cordially yours,

Robert A. Kehoe, M. D.

RAK ef

Dictated but not read.

KE 0009281